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    CC16-082 CRUSH MISC. BASE EXISTING CONCRETE/ASPHALT STOCKPILE 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
TO ALL CONTRACTORS : 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions and/or deletions are hereby made a part 
of the Project Specifications, Contract Documents and Improvement Plans as fully and 
complete as if the same were fully set forth therein: 
 

1. Question:  Is the rubble to be crushed 8000-8500 tons? 
Answer:  Yes more but we have limited funds that’s why we put 8000 

 
2. Question: In the bid the word “Stockpiles” as in plural is used. Is there multiple sites? Or 

is all base centrally located at the one address listed? 
Answer:  All stockpiles are on site we just listed stockpiles because they will be pulling 
from different locations within the site. 

 
3. Question:  Is the rubble sized to 2x2x1 max? does it contain any rebar or mesh? 

Answer:  No larger than 2” yes some rebar 
 
Please confirm receipt of this Addendum #1 by either faxing the acknowledgment to the City of 
Victorville, Purchasing Division at (760) 269-0045, or by attaching the signed acknowledgment to 
your bid proposal.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the 
disqualification of your proposal.  The undersigned acknowledges receipt of ADDENDUM #1: 
 
 

Name of Bidder:                                                                                                  

 

Address                                                                                                             

 

Telephone No.                                                                 Fax No:                                                

 

Signature:             

 
                                                                                
Title             Date    


